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From: PaulH1856@ao0l.com

Sent: Mcnday, December 06, 2010 2:40 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: please make the following changes for BTTW Enterprises LLC - L10000117398

."-_-—-’—.—-__—--\
the principal address should be 301 East Yamato Road suite 3130A Boca Raton, FL 33431
the mailing address should be 20423 State Road & suite F6-477 Boca Raton, FL 334988
this should be the same address for the MGRM as well who will remain as Michelle Bukata-Childers

Paul A, Herman, Esq.

Paul A. Herman, P.A.

Attorney al Law / Meadiator

20423 State Road 7

Suite F6-477

Boca Raton, FL 33498

tel (561) 236-8851; (954)334-5777
fax {561) 372-9206
PaulH@paherman.com

-Board Certifiad in Fiorida Workers' Compensahon Law since 1991
-Member of the National Assoc of Consumer Advocates (NACA)
-Fiorida Circuit Court Certifiett and Federal LHWCA Medistar

www.FPAHerman.com
wwiv. whbulisiacrosse.com

The information contained in this message and any ettachment may be propnetary, confidentral and privileged or subjec! ta the work

produst doctrine and thus protected from disclosure. if the reader of this message is not the mrendsd recipient, or art empioyee or agent
respongibie for deiivering this message {0 the inlended recipient, you are haraby notified that any digsemination, distribution or copying of
this communication is strctly prohibited If vou have received this communication in error, piease notify me immediately by replying 1o

this message and deleting it and all copies and backups thereof. Thank you.
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